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Cabinst du ministre
des Finances

Office of the Minister
of Finance

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0G5

2012FIN381255
OV 2 0 201

Mr. Richard Cashin, P.C., O.C.

Dear Mr. Cashin and Co-Signatories:

On behalf of the Minister of Finance, the Honourable James M. Flaherty, I acknowledge
receipt of your correspondence of November 9, 2012.

I will ensure that your correspondence is brought to the Minister’s attention as soon as
possible.

In the meantime, should you have any questions or wish to enquire as to the status of
your correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 613.996.7861 or

Craig.Bellefontaine@fin.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Senior Special Assistant — National Caucus Relations
Office of the Minister of Finance

Canadi
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TX/RX NO 3364

CONNECTION TEL 16139575043
SUBADDRESS

CONNECTION ID

ST. TIME 11720 17:32

USAGE T 01'00

PGS. SENT 4

RESULT OK

Browne Fitzgerald
Morgan&Avis

LAWYERS
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
TO: Privy Council Office
Attention: Wayne Wouters
PHONE: (613) Il 53
FACSIMILE; (613) 043
FROM: Dennis Browne Q.C.
DATE: November 20, 2012
Total number of pages in this transmission (including cover page): L

Note: If you do not receive all pages of this transmission, please dial (709) 724-3800,

RE: Muskrat Falls

Mr Wanters Fnelosed nlease find a copy of our letter relating to the Muskrat Falls Loan



